
Miguel a. Serpa, M.D. 
P.O. Box 800389 

Cot0 Laurel, P.R. 0078-0389 

August 28,2008 Bi. I 
Pamela J. Henderson 
Licencing Assistant Team 
Division of Nuclear Material Safety 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region 1 
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415 

Amendment to license No. 52-11832-02 
Docket No. 030-34175 

I hearby request the following amendment to the above mentioned 
license: 

-Delete Dr. Miguel A. Serpa as the Radiation Safety Officer for this 
license. 

Mr. Manuel Vazquez , hospital administrator of Hospital Andres 
Grillasca inc., will contact you to inform about the new Radiation 
Safety Officer. r -  

Cordially yours, 

Miguel w/A Serpa, M.D. 



of your letterlapplication dated 

, and to inform you that the initial processing which 
includes an administrative review has been performed. 

Ix] TherekhL#8k%&ative f (SA omissions. - I I 83~4A ’ )  Your applicatio was assigned to a 

technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional 
omissions or require additional information. 

Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card 

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved. 

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number /4@.7 7 8 . 
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. 
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260. 

NRC FORM 532 (RI) 

(6-96) 
Sincerely, 
Licensing Assistance Team Leader 


